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Kimberiey Pena NAoua . Tan

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Tuesday, April 06, 2010 3:57 PM

To: Erik Sayler; Shevie Brown

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Confirmation of Returning Document to the source.

Per this e-mail, DN 10929-09 will be returned to the source.

From: Erik Sayler

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 3:45 PM
To: Shevie Brown

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Confirmation of Returning Document to the source. COM

. AFA
Shevie, ————
Yes, it can be returned to the source. ECR —_—
Best regards, GCL
Erik L. Sayler S ——
Senior Attorney SSC —_—
Office of the General Counsel ADM
Florida Public Service Commission OPC e
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard —
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 CLK (. P&a\_

850-413-6199 - mainline

850-413-608. - direct

850-413-6085 - fax

DISCLAIMER: Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written corununications to or from state officials regarding state business are

econsidered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public
disclosure. [f you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this e-mail immediately.

From: Shevie Brown

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 3:44 PM

To: Erik Sayler

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Confirmation of Returning Document to the source.

Erik,

Per this e-mail, please confirm that Document No. 10929-09 can be returned to the source.
Thanks.

SB
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